
 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 26 July 2019. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
Who are your current supplier(s) of Audio Visual (AV) and Video Conferencing (VC) 
equipment and services? Mustard AV. MKUH IT using Cisco. 
 
How many video enabled MDT’s, Boardrooms and meeting / training rooms do you 
have within your organisation and when was the last upgrade or refresh to these 
rooms? 
 16 rooms across the Academic Centre and Postgrad education centre, 1 is MDT 
enabled (Room 3 postgrad). 11 general meeting/training rooms. 
Installation/refresh dates vary by room but all equipment is less than 4 yeas old. 
 
Do you have a support contract in place for these rooms and if so, when is the expiry 
date(s)?  
For Education centre meeting rooms contract is in place with MUSTARD, 
Academic centre AV equipment belongs to the University of Buckingham medical 
school. In reference to equipment managed by MKUH IT, yes, July 2020. 
 
What has been your annual spend over the last 3 years (16/17 17/18 18/19) on AV / 
VC hardware, services and support?  For Education Centre this is with Mustard and 
the total cost for last three years was £4320.  
 
Specifically in terms of MDT’s, do you use a N3/HSCN service to allow connectivity to 
other internal / external MDT’s / remote participants? If yes, which service do you use? 
Yes, Stellaris. 
 
Do you have a Digital strategy in place around Video based consultations? If so have you 
implemented a service and if yes, which service do you use? 
The Trust is currently investigating use of video based consultations.  
 
Could you provide a name and contact details for who is responsible for your MDT 
rooms?  
Please note individuals details are exempt under Section 40, Personal 
Information (where disclosure may contravene the Data Protection Act) unless 
permission to release is given or the information is already in the public domain. 



 

 

 
Do you have a Digital Lead for the organisation? If so, could you provide a name and 
contact details? Associate Director of I.T. itservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk 
 
Could you provide a name and contact details for your IT lead / manager?  
Associate Director of I.T. itservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will 
be subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st 
July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust  will be 
required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately 
and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Freedom Of Information Co-Ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
 Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 
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